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Holy Innocents’ Episcopal School 
is a church-related day school 
enrolling students from preschool 
through Grade 12.  It is located on 
a 30-acre campus in the suburban 
Sandy Springs area of Fulton 
County, Georgia. 

The school opened in 1959.  In 1989, the 
school acquired the adjacent property that 
housed the Riley School and began an 
expansion program.  Pharr Engineering was 
brought on board to provide sitework 
engineering for the conversion of the existing 
building, the parking lot reconfiguration, and the 

construction of a state-of-the-art track and athletic field.  Since that time, Pharr has continued to 
provide Holy Innocents’ with civil engineering services for their many expansions and additions.  
These expansions and additions include the construction of a gymnasium, baseball fields, a day 
care center, another classroom expansion, a new library, and an Episcopal Youth Center Pavilion.  
Pharr continues to assist Holy Innocents’ in master planning, land acquisition, and zoning issues.  

 
 


